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The council met in regular session in the council chambers with Mayor Wilken presiding.  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:  Aldermen Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright – present.
Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent

Mayor Wilken led the council and assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Aldermen Bartholomew/Wise moved to approve the minutes of the previous meeting as presented.  

Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Motion carried.

Aldermen Wise/Mack moved to approve the bills and warrant for payment drawn.

Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Motion carried.

Plan Commission Report – nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Street/Alleys – meet January 20, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

[bookmark: _Hlk536085907]Health/Safety – nothing to report.  Meet April 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Ordinance – meet March 20, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.
1. Ordinance on raffles was presented.  Aldermen Bartholomew/Mack moved to pass the ordinance.

Roll Call:  Aldermen Bartholomew, Mack, Wright – yea.  Alderman Diliberto, Gerdes, Wise  – nay.  Mayor Wilken voted nay to break the tie.  Motion failed. Back to Ordinance Committee.

      2.	Ordinance on use and parking of recreation vehicles/utility trailers was presented.
	Sent back to committee.

Door to door solicitation – to committee.

Semi truck parking – to committee.


Water/Sewer
1. Committee recommendation to go out for bids for Harmon Dr. lift station .

Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Recommendation carried.

       2.	Aldermen Wise/Wright moved to replace an Impeller at the main lift pump at the 	sewer plant at approximately $1,800.00, money to come from ?????	

Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Motion carried.

Cemetery- meet March 20, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.  May need to adjust mowing schedule.

Personnel – need to discuss new clerk training.

Treasurer – notice that proposed budget is available for viewing will be in local newspaper. Hearing on proposed budget will be before the city council meeting on March 27, 2017.

Susan Meister was recognized and questioned veteran’s exemption impact on the proposed budget.  Treasurer replied that he has accounted for it in the budget.

Budget will be available for public viewing at City Hall beginning March 19, 2017 thru March 27, 2017 with public hearing on March 27, 2017 at 7:15 p.m. in City Hall.  Aldermen Grob/Jenkins moved to approve the dates of public viewing.

[bookmark: _Hlk536093882]Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Motion carried.

Dept. Heads – nothing.

Mayor – MedStar can comer to next council meeting to discuss contract.  We should write contract. Ordinance review has been completed and is ready to end to MCC tomorrow.

Update on 124 W. St. Louis St. – Attorney Long reported that if the City pays $2850.00 (Trenton Bank $2,550 and SCI $300) we can get a copy of the environmental report.  Aldermen Bartholomew/Wright moved to pay Trenton Bank $2,550.00 and SCI $300 for the environmental report.

Roll Call:  Alderman Bartholomew, Diliberto, Gerdes, Mack, Wise, Wright- yeas.  Aldermen Almeter, Jenkins – absent.  Motion carried.

Audience
Unfinished Business 

New Business 

With no further business to be conducted, Aldermen Diliberto/Gerdes moved to adjourn the meeting.  Hand vote to approve – 6 yeas, 2 absent.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.
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